

Re: Navigant report re:FHP

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 14 Jul 2017 15:14:28 -0400

I don't have it, and don't know what the status of it is. It would be good to have a summary at least to reference for the acctg analysis (on the Eurig issue). N

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Navigant report re:FHP

Hi Cindy and Nadine

Karen's office is wondering we have a copy of the Navigant report re: FHP?

I don't see it in my emails, but checking if either of you do.

Thanks
Sarah